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Request for Proposal – Water Distribution System Hydraulic Update 
 
Responses to Questions Received. 
 
Q1: In Section II. Proposal Due Date and Location, it states the consultant shall submit an 

electronic copy of their proposal to the City at the following address. It gives the physical 
address.  Would you like the electronic copy (on a flash drive for example) delivered in person 
to the City address or will an email, with the submittal attached, sent to you at 
cdonnelly@richfieldmn.gov before the deadline be sufficient for submittal? 

 
A1: An electronic submittal via email will be sufficient. 

 
Q2: What are Richfield’s biggest drinking water system asset management concerns?   
 
A2: I’d rather respond to this one as ‘goals’ rather than ‘concerns’ - perhaps they are 

interchangeable - but the goals are to be able to generate performance data (e.g. c factor, 
flowrates, pressure) along with having the tool/model ready and calibrated to perform criticality 
simulations.  The results of these analyses will be used as additional inputs into the Risk Model 
to enhance the results. 

 
Q3: What are the strongest components of Richfield’s asset management program?  

 
A3: We have a GIS based Risk Model for each utility.  The variables within each yield a Probability of 

Failure scoring that is assigned to each pipe segment.  So we do have a well-developed system 
that we use at the desktop level for capital planning and budgeting, but it needs to be further 
refined and updated seasonally for the program to continue to be effective. 

 
Q4: How does Richfield prioritize various drinking water system investments across its system? 

(Weighted program, flow chart, ad hoc?)   
 

A4: Drinking water is broken into three sub-programs including distribution, treatment, and source 
water.  We use the current Risk Model for the selection of our distribution system improvement 
projects.  Depending on the nature of the work, we’ll try and overlay this with a planned road 
reconstruction project.   

 
As far as treatment, the City just completed a Condition Assessment effort for the water 
treatment plant which provides guidance and project prioritization for 
rehabilitation/replacement of treatment system processes and ancillary systems.  Source water 
projects - which are primarily well rehab efforts - are let each year to maintain our well-field and 
local aquifer yield. 

mailto:cdonnelly@richfieldmn.gov

